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MEMORANDUM
TO: Authority Members
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 24, 2013
RE: Minutes of May 22, 2013 Budget Workshop Meeting

A budget workshop meeting was held on Wednesday May 22, 2013, immediately
foliowing the Committee Meeting to discuss the 2013/2014 SRIA Budget. Members
present were Mr. Dave Pavlock, Dr. Thomas Campanella, Mr. Fred Gant, Ms. Tammy
Bohannon and Ms. Janice Gilley. Mr. Ed Guernsey was absent. Dr. Thomas
Campanella, Chairman, called the meeting to order and presented the following item.

ltem # 1 — Budget FY 2013/2014
Ms, Dottie Ford, Director of Finance, handed out the budget to each Board Member and
explained she would be calling each Member to set up a time to meet with each of them

to answer questions regarding the budget.

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 6:20

p.m.
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(Please note that the Santa Rosa Island Authority does not make verbatim transcripts of i{s meatings, although the meetings are
tape-recorded. Any person desiring a verbatim transcript of a meeting of the Santa Rosa Island Authority will need to independently
secure such verbatim transeript.)
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